

Hello there, I go
by *Amander* and I
am a *content*
creator in
Singapore.

This is my resume
where you'll find
all my
qualifications and
experiences. You
can also view my
other works here:

[amander.work](#)

A keen learner, hard worker and team player, I find joy in meeting new people and gaining new knowledge. I love getting inspired by my surroundings and experiences.

Apart from design and marketing, I'm also dabbling with photography and videography. I enjoy creating content and sharing them with the world.

For collaborations, commissions, or work opportunities, please feel free to contact me.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Amanda Ong Qi Hui
13 July 1999
Singaporean

CONTACT INFORMATION

(+65) 93277822
amanderetc@gmail.com
@a.mander

QUALIFICATION

Jurong Primary
2006-2011

Commonwealth Secondary
2012-2016

Nanyang Polytechnic
Diploma in Visual Communications
2016-2019

SIM-RMIT

Degree in Communication Design
2019-2020

WORK EXPERIENCE

Clear Channel Singapore
Marketing Intern
2018

AM Collective
Marketing Executive
2021

Cozy City
Small Business Owner
2021-Present

OMG Singapore
Performance Planner
2022-Present

SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY

Adobe Suite
Illustrator
Photoshop

Microsoft Office
Word
Powerpoint
Excel